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On The Occasion Of National Day of
\ Kingdom Of Saudi Arabia We Congrats
Khademen-e-Harmain Sharifain and
Brother Nation With Depth Of Our
Heart.
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On the auspicious occasion of

the National Day of the Royal
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, We
extend Heartiest Felicitations to
our Saudi Brethren
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the National Day of the Royal
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, We
extend Heartiest Felicitations to
our Saudi Brethren
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On the auspicious occasion of the
National Day of the Royal Kingdom
of Saudi Arabia, We extend Heartiest
Felicitations to our Saudi Brethren

NATIONAL DAY of
SAUDI ARABIA
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On The Occasion Of National Day of Kingdom
Of Saudi Arabia We Congrats Khademen-e-
Harmain Sharifain and Brother Nation With
Depth Of Our Heart.
NATIONAL DAY of SAUDI ARABIA
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Saudi Arabia therefore joined G-
20 comprising the 20 strong
economies of the world which
has boosted its global economic
role.

Since the day of its
formation, the Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia is engaged in serving the
Muslim Ummah and working for
its solidarity and unity. In this
framework, the Custodian of Two
Holy Mosques convened the
Extraordinary Muslim Solidarity
Summit at Makkah Al-
Mukarrama last year on 26-27th
Ramadan 2012 to address the
current challenges faced by the
Muslim Ummah.

The Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia devotes all its efforts and
potentials to facilitate the Hajj and
Umrah rituals for the pilgrims, for
which it takes pride. It has
recently launched the largest
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ever expansion projects of the
Two Holy Mosques at Makkah
and Madinah, which will
increase the capacity to 2,5
million worshipers at Makkah
and 1,6 million at the Prophet's
Mosque in Madina. While the
capacity of Tawaf area will widen
to accommodate 130,000
pilgrims circumambulating
around the Kaba per hour from
52,000 per hour in the past.

In recent years Saudi
Arabia has emerged as a leading
donor in the comity of nations. It
contributes to the humanity in
need all over the world in the
wake of natural disasters and
calamities. Saudi Arabia also
provides economic assistance
and loans to developing
countries through Saudi
Development Fund.

The bilateral relations

NZANA

between the Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia and Islamic Republic of
Pakistan have always been very
strong, intimate and exemplary.
They derive from common
religion, culture and customs.
The Kingdom of Saudi Arabia will
continue to stand by Pakistan
through thick and thin and will
endeavor to further develop the
bilateral ties in the interest of
both brotherly nations.

| assure here to the
brotherly people of Pakistan that
during forthcoming Hajj season
of this year, The Saudi Embassy
at Islamabad and Consulate
General of Saudi Arabia at
Karachi are working day and
night to complete the Hajj visas
in time. | pray to Allah Almighty to
accept their Hajj.
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H!E. Mr; FalehiMohammad|Al-Ruhaily,
(ConsullGenerallofthe KingdomlofiSaudiArabiajiniKarachi

The Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia celebrates its National day
on the 23" day of September,
corresponding to the 1* day of Libra
when the whole of the country was
unified under one banner.

According to a Royal decree
issued by late H.M. King Abdul Aziz
the great founder of the Kingdom on
17" . Jamadul Awal 1351 H. the
Whole area of Saudi Arabia was
merged into one country called the
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

Theis significant event
corresponds to the 23" of Sept.
1932 AD. Now after the lapse of 83
years of continued achievements
full of handsome progress &
prosperity in the pure land whose
foundations were laid by its initiator
& benefactor & strictly followed by
his able Son,, who skillfully carried
on this road to progress &
prosperity, in every field, be it
political, economic, social or
education in order to consolidate
these achievements.

Itis no hidden vact that this
journey towards the attaining of
these ultimate goals of progress &
prosperity were strictly followed
during the current era of Khadim Al-
Harmain Al-Sharifain King Abdullah
bin Abdul Aziz ( May Allah
Safeguard him).

Hearty felicitations ourgreat
country on this auspicious occasion
of our National Day. We not only live
in this pure land but infect live in this
Historical land.

On this Happy occasion |, sincerely
on my behalf & on behalf of all my
Colleagues in the Saudi Consulate
& allied offices & the Saudi Students
send our heartiest greetings to
Khadim Al-Harmain Al-Sharifain
King Abdullah bin Abdul Aziz ( May
Allah safeguard Him) & to H.R.H
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Prince Salman bin Abdul Aziz
Crown Prince & Minister of
defense & to H.R.H. Prince
Mugrin bin Abdul Aziz, Second
Deputy Premier & advisor &
Special envoy of Khadim Al-
Harmain AlOHHarifain & the
Royal Family & the people of
Saudi Arabia on this auspicious
occasion, which is very dear to
our hearts & soul.

Here we stand to
celebrate the 83" year of
unification of the Jazeera which
was achieved by the unique
bravery; chivalry &
determination of its great
Founder the late H.M King Abdul
Aziz bin Abdul Rehman Al-Saud.
(May Allah shower Him with His
blessings). This vast expanse of
shattered & desolate land was
wild due to infightings of various
Tribes & to forge unity among
these wild tribes, definitely
proves the genius skills of our
great leader & benefactor. We
are forced to think how this
founder was able to tackle these
wild trivwwve & succeed in
founding a nation on the basis of
Holy Quran Y Shariah of Holy
Prophet (S.A.W.S) These are the

very basis & foundation of the life
of a true Muslim, whatever his
traditional Figah beliefs are
followed.

Our forefathers placed
their hands on the hands of King
Abdul Aziz & succeeded in
overcoming the tribal trituals,
shourty sightedness &
connections, joined hands with
the late leader to create a unified
Sate under the banner of Islam,
whatever were their leanings or
nationalism.

This merging comprised
about 80% of the Arab Jazeera &
created a nation on the basis of
Shariah, providing justice &
equality to all. This was an open
vide door which could not
encompassing its abode this
vast expanse & carry this huge
responsibility on their shoulder.
Then came the fore-father's who
joined hands in consolidating
these roots & values.

They followed this by laying
strong foundations of a true
progressive national based on
Most Modern lines which
provided us with a valid ticket to
enter the Modern age & an active
tole in the International arena.

The Kingdom of Saudi Arabial
has now become an active
Partner internationally &
regionally makes its views heard
& respected globally either in
pace of war.

In the economic field, the
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, is
recognized as an equal partner &
enjoys a unique position among
the Islamic nations & also
regionally & globally, an
achievement which requires
volumes to discuss.

The Kingdom has witnessed
tremendous progress
particularly during the last 8 year
in allfields.

In the political field the Kingdom
strictly followed its policy which
was pursued & laid by its
benefactior HM King A. Aziz
(May Allah shower Him with His
blessings) which was wise,
balanced & farsighted. A policy
based on justice in all its
dealings, be it regional issues or
International. These are based
on practical demands &
exegesis as per requirements of
modern age & laid down by the
Founder Quaid & the wonderful
teachings of Islam.
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Economy

Saudi Arabia has a rapidly growing
economy and lies at the heart of a
developing region of the Middle East
and North Africa strategically located
between Asia and Europe. Saudi
Arabia lies logistically at the centre of a
developing market of 400 million
people with growing demands for
goods and services.

Saudi Arabia is the largest free-market
economy in the region, accounting for
25% of total Arab Gross Domestic
Product. Its location provides easy
access to export markets in Europe,
Asia and Africa while it has a
continuously expanding domestic
market (annual population growth of
2.3%), which is adding to a young and
consuming population with strong
purchasing power.

Saudi Arabia has an impressive record
of political and economic stability and
has a modem and expanding, world-
class infrastructure. The investment
environment reflects traditions of open
market, led by private enterprise and
with an investment law that allows
100% foreign ownership of business
entities and properties. There are no
restrictions on foreign exchange and
repatriation of capital and profits. Saudi
Arabia Corporate Tax Law is among the
few countries to allow companies to
carry forward losses indefinitely-
effectively relieving businesses of their
tax burden until they become
profitable. Saudi Arabia does not
impose personal income tax; and labor

costs in almost all areas are
competitive.
Saudi Arabia is committed to

increasing private sector participation

in economic growth and a host of
sectors have been privatized or
deregulated e.g. telecommunications,
electricity, airlines, railways, port
services and water utilities. Saudi
Arabia has the world's largest oil
reserves (25%) and has other natural
resources, including bauxite,
limestone, gypsum, and phosphate
and iron ore.

Saudi industry has a strong base that
was developed from oil to resource
intensive industries to more
manufacturing value added. Currently,
Manufacturing contributes to 10% of
GDP. The government, through its
National Industrial Strategy and other
initiatives, has selected to diversify the
economy and increase the
manufacturing contribution of the GDP
t020% by 2020.

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT

The Kingdom of Saudi Arabia is
transforming itself into one of the
world's Top 10 most competitive
economies, and therefore, one of the
most lucrative markets for strategic
investment. Saudi Arabia offers the
world's most competitive energy

prices to investment projects and
continues to be a natural choice for
investors in all energy-intensive
industries.

But competitive advantage in today's
Saudi Arabia run much deeper than
just energy. It's about reading a world-
class business environment that
combines and ease of conducting
business with low costs. It's about
unfettered access to regional markets
and financial services.

The Kingdom is investing massively to
enhance its value proposition to
foreign businesses, both with
infrastructure and with reform. His
Majesty King Abdullah bin AbdulAziz
Al Saud, Custodian of the Two Holy
Mosques, has directed the Saudi
government to become one of the
world's Top 10 most competitive
economies by 2010-the 10x10
mission. In pursuit of this goal, the
organs of government have initiated a
multi-faceted reform strategy that has
made the Kingdom one of the easiest
places in the world to do business.
Meanwhile, Saudi Arabia is investing
tens of bilions of dollars into the



launch of four Economic Cilies: Public-
private partnerships that will create
tomorrow's most attractive investment
platforms for foreign companies. These
unprecedented developments

combine world-class infrastructure,
cutting-edge design principles, and
special incentives and streamlined
processes to create foreign
investment-led hubs in knoOwledge-
based industries and other curial
sectors.

As the world's fastest-reforming

economy, Saudi Arabia has seen
growing momentum and recognition
for its economic transformation. Saudi
Arabia has the highest ranking in the
World Bank's “Ease of Doing Business
Index” among Middle East & North
Africa (MENA) countries. The
Kingdom ranks 3" and 7" in the world,
respectively, for ease of registering
property and paying taxes1.
Firms in Saudi Arabia thrive in this pro-
business environment. Saudi firms
occupied the top three spots in Forbes
assessment of 1,616 joint-stock
companies in the Arab world in late
2006. The Kingdom's financial
institutions are the largest in the
region, and compete comfortably with
the world's best.

Saudi Arabia's economy provides
unparalleled security to investors. The
Saudi Riyal is one of the most stable
currencies in the world. Inflation rates
in Saudi Arabia are very low and the
Kingdom is signing bilateral
agreements with an increasing
number of countries to encourage
investor protection and reduce tax
burdens. Ample capital availability, low
taxes, and stable prices have earned
Saudi Arabia the world's top ranking
for the quality of its macroeconomic
environment.

The majority of Saudi Arabia
population is young, with 57% of the
country under 25 years of age.
Recognizing this as the country's
greatest potential asset, the

Government is investing bllllons of
dollars in education in order to train the
nest generation's highly skilled
workforce. As the world's 8" highest
spender on education, Saudi Arabia
will provide investors with more
opportunities to select the highest
quality labor for their projects.
Sectors open to Foreign

Investment
The foreign direct investment law,
revised in 2000, permits foreigners to
invest in all sectors of the economy,
except for specific activities contained
in a “negative list" that are not allowed
to foreign investors are no longer
required to take local partners in many
sectors and may own real estate for
company activities. They are allowed to
transfer money from their enterprises
outside of the country and can sponsor
foreign employees.

The government encourages
investment in transportation,
education, health, information and
communications technology, life
sciences and energy.

Privatization

In 2002, the Supreme Economic
Council announced the approval of a
privatixation strategy and procedures,
sectors on offer to domestic and foreign
investors, and a timetable to transfer
certain public services to the private
sector. 20 state-owned companies
handling water and drainage; saline
water desalination;
telecommunications; mining; power; air
transportation and related services:;
railways; some sectors of roadways;
post services; flour mills and silos;
seaport services; industrial cities
services; government portions of
SABIC,banks, and local refineries;
government hotels; sports clubs; some
municipality services; some
educational services; some social
services; some agricultural services;
and some health services were slated
for privatization. The process of
privatization of these sevtors is in

The,
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FOREIGN INVESTMENT SUPPORT
Saudi Arabia General Investment
Authority (SAGIA) plays a key role in
attracting and supporting Foreign
Direct Investment (FDI) in Saudi
Arabia. SAGIA Investor Services
Agency provides investors with a
number of services to potential
investors; one of the key services is the
"One Step Shop" which is outlined
below.

The One Step Shop is designed to
carry out one of SAGIA's main
functions; facilitating the provision of
services to potential investors.
SAGIA's “One-Stop" solution is aimed
at minimizing the number of formal
steps associated with investment in the
Kingdom, and has the following
Functlons

Licensing investment projects.'
Providing facilities and support
services required for investment
projectors.
Supplying potential investors with
information pertaining to different
phases of the investment project.
Coordination with other
government ministries and
organizations.

INCENTIVES FOR FOREIGN
INVESTORS
Except as otherwise noted and subject
to limitations and/or exclusions
published by the Saudi Government,
the following incentives are provides
to foreign and local investors:

Can own 100 percednt of their
investment projects in the Kingdom of
SaudlArabla (KSA), as applicable.

Shall enjoy all the benefits,
incentives and guarantees
extended to national (100% Saudi
owned) investments.

Under the current Saudi Arabian
Income Tax Law, shall pay a
maximum of 20 percent tax on
corporate profits above SR
100,000 (V.S $26,700)

Subject to the provisions of the




Saudi Arabian Income Tax Law and

Companies Regulations, are allowed

to repatriate 95% of their capital, profits

and dividends (5% is deducted as a

withholding tax and there are no

currency conversion or currency export
restrictions)

- May freely transfer shares.

Can enjoy (i) incentives provided
under the Protection and
Promotion of the National
Industries Act, including
exemption from customs dutieds
on imports of machinery and
equipment, raw materials and
spare-parts if imported for
industrial use, and (ii) preferential
treatment for national products in
governmental procurement.

Can apply for industrial loans on
favorable terms from the Saudi
Industrial Development Fund
(SIDF)orother lending agencies.
Will benefit from the Kingdom's
WTO accession commitments
and applicable bilateral
investment protection and
promotion agreements signed by
the government.

Subject to Saudization
requirements, can sponsor
foreign employees (i.e., to obtain
entry and exit visas and residency
and work permits) pertaining to
the investment project.

Can refer disputes to the Board of
Grievances and Investment
Disputes Settlement Committee.
Can carry over current tax losses
into future years to offset taxes on
future profits.

Can benefit from non-imposition
on personal income tax.

Shall receive the same treatment,
protection and incentives
accorded to a national
investment, since the Kingdom is
member of the Multilateral
Investment Guarantee Agency
(MIGA).

Shall be provided pre-investment
assistance by Saudi Arabian
General Investment Authority
(SAGIA)suchasin:

- Conducting feasibility studies
forindustrial projects.

- Providing information and
statistics for investment
projects within the scope of
Saudi Arabia's development
plans.

INFRASTRUCTURE
This section describes the physical
infrastructure of Saudi Arabia which

includes industrial Cities, Ulilities
Providers, Roads, Airports, Railways,
and Ports.

Industrial Lands

There are a number of different
providers of modem industrial lands.
These include:

I There Royal Commission

for Jubail and Yanbu
(RCJY)
Il Saudi Organization for

Industrial Estates and
Technology Zones(SOIETZ)

. Saudi Arabia General
Investment Authority (SAGIA)

V. Saudi Industrial Property
Authority (MODON)

V. Private Industrial Cities

VI Competitive Cost of Industrial
Land

Royal Commission for Jubail and

Yanbu(RCJY)

The Royal Commission for Jubail and
Yanbu manages two world class
industrial sites located on Saudi
Arabia's eastern and western coasts.
Investors in these areas are currently
focused on oil and petroleum-related
activities. Businesses are classified in
the zone in three tiers:

Primary industries,

7T
NTERNATIONAL{MAGAZINERaKist=n

petrochemical and fertilizer
manufacturers.
Secondary industries,
such as plastics and

synthetic materials

producers.
Support and light
industrial companies
such as food servers, car
rental providers,
packaging plants and
shipping agents.
More information is available
at www.rcjy.gov.

Il.Saudi Organization for Industrial
Estates and Technology Zones
(SOIETZ)

SOIETZ has nine “industrial cities”,
comprising 65 million square meters.
Each industrial city has an on-site
administration to handle the day-to-day
needs of investors and oversee the site
development process. Five further
industrial areas are under
establishment in the Assir, Al-Jouf,
Tabuk, Hail and Najran, Thirteen further
industrial areas are planned to be
developed before year 2011. Additional
information is available at
www.soietz.gov.sa
. Industrial Areas at SAGIA

Economic Cities
SAGIA, under the direction of the
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Custodian of the Two Holy Mosques
and the Crown Prince, has launched a
total of four integrated Economic Cities,
one each in Rabigh (King Abdullah
Economic City), Hail (Prince Abdul Aziz
bin Mousaed Economic City), Madinah
(Knowledge Economic City) and Jazan
(Jazan Economic City). Alaunch of tow
more Economic Cities, one in Tabuk
and one in the Kingdom's Eastern
Tegion is planned later this year.
Additional information about these
industrial areas is available at
WwWw.sagia.gov.sa.
V. Saudi Industrial Property
Authority (MODON)
Saudi Arabia’s fourteen “industrial
cities”, comprising 92.8 million square
meters, are managed by the Saudi
Industrial Property Authority
(MODON). Each industrial city has an
on-site administration to handle the
day-to-day needs of investors and
oversee the site development
administration to handle the day-to-
day needs of investors and oversee
the site development process. The
land is available in the industrial cities
of Al-Madinah Al-Munawwara, Hail,
Tabuk, Al-Jouf, Najeran, Dammam 2™
Sudair, Al-Ahsa, Al-Kharj, Arar,
Jazan, Zulfi. Additional information
about these industrial cities is
available at www.modern.gov.sa
V. Private Industrial Cities
The Private sector is also
developing other industrial
cities after getting required
approvals from SOIETZ and
other governmental
authorities. There are a
number of private industrial
cities which include Rabigh
conversion Industrial Park and
the National Metal Company
(Ma'aden) Industrial City at
Ras Az-Zour. More information
about these industrial cities is
available at
www.rabighcip.com and

www,maaden.com.sa Information on

other private industrial cities is also

available at SOIETZ website
www.soietz.gov.sa
5.2 Utilities

The electricity and water rates in Saudi

Arabia are lowest in the region. The

utilities providers identified below

apply toindustrial cities.

- Electricity is provided by the
Saudi Electric Company
(SEC). More information about
this organization can be found
atwww.se.com.sa.

- Desalinated Water is partially
provided by the Sea Water
Conversion Corporation
(SWCC).

More information about this

organization can be found at

WWW.SWCC.gov.sa

- Natural Gas is provided by
(Saudi Aramco). More
information at
Www.arameco.com.

- Telecommunication services
are provided by the Saudi
Telecommunications Co.
(STC).

More information is available at

www.stc.com.sa Other private

companies recently started providing
telecommunications services.

SeaPorts
The Kingdom has the largest

marine nelwork in the Middle East
consisting of eight ports. They are
Dammam Seaport, Jeddah Islamic
Port, Jubail Commercial Port, Riyadh
Dry Port, Jizan | Port, Dhiba Port, and
Yanbu Port and King Fahd Industrial
Port in Jubail. Six of the ports are
commercial ports and two are industrial
ports with 183 berths capable of
handling 252 million tons of cargo
annually. More information about sea
ports in Saudi Arabia is available at
Saudi Ports Authority
(www.ports.gov.sa)

Transportation

-Road Network: At the end of
2000, the Kingdom had 155,237
kilometers of paved roads, and in the
last few years has been adding to that
at a pace of about 2,500 kilometers per
year.

- Air Travel: There are 25 airports
across the Kingdom of which four, at
Riyadh, Jeddah, Dammam, and
Madinah are international. Fourteen
are local and seven are regional.
FINANCING

Credit Institutions:

The Kingdom has established
specialized credit institutions to provide
long-term loans to the vital sectors of
the economy such as industry,
agriculture and real estate, in addition
to supporting professions and small
businesses In addition there are the
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CONGRATULATION

On The Occasion Of National Day of
Kingdom Of Saudi Arabia We Congrats
Khademen-e-Harmain Sharifain and Brother

Nation With Depth Of Our Heart.
R NATIONAL DAY

of SAUDI ARABIA

AL-DAHRAN O.E.P

Near Al-Habib Plaza Opp Railway Footbal Ground Takbeer Road
Muhammad AbuBakkar ~ Mandi Bahauddin Ph:0546-500795 Fax:0546-500796

Chief Executive

, F /- We extends its sincere
[ F S \/ \ greetings to the people of

Saudi Arabia on their

Alat Khel Gorporatlon
gy NN SN B W [

We extends its sincere greetings to
the people of Saudi Arabia on their

National Day
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CONGRATULATIONS

We extends its sincere greetings to

the people of Saudi Arabia on their
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0932-4002431J~5 0932-310360: 7

CONGRATULATION

On The Occasion Of National Day of
Kingdom Of Saudi Arabia We Congrats
Khademen-e-Harmain Sharifain and Brother

Nation With Depth Of Our Heart.
NATIONAL DAY 0
of SAUDI ARABIA

44-A Hajvery Arcade Kutchery Road Multan
Ph:061-4783154, 061-4542075

CONGRATULATION

On The Occasion Of National Day of
Kingdom Of Saudi Arabia We Congrats
Khademen-e-Harmain Sharifain and Brother
Nation With Depth Of Our Heart.
NATIONAL DAY
of SAUDI ARABIA

Office No. 09, Mehran Plaza G-8 Markaz Islamabad
Ghulam Abbas

Rt o Ph:051-2282979, Fax:051-32252903




M. Sadullah
Managing Director

SADULLAH ENTERPRISES E.?.;?.;;ﬁ.a:.,t

h MAIN BAZAR TIMERGRARA, DISTT. DIR, (PAKISTAN) r°m°te'5
MOB: 0300-9175617 PH: 0945-825692 FAX: 0945-821539 (UG @ XD CERUFPIRER
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On The Occasion Of
National Day of Kingdom Of
Saudi Arabia We Congrats
Khademen-e-Harmain
Sharifain and Brother Nation
With Depth Of Our Heart.
NATIONAL DAY of

SAUDI ARABIA
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greetings to the people of
Saudi Arabia on their

INationaliDays
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OVERSEAS EMPLOYMENTS PROMOTERS
\Ioor Kh'lhq Lic- MPD 2825 / PWR

-18 Commercial Complex, Sadar Road Peshawar Sadar.
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: On The Occasion Of National
* Day of Kingdom Of Saudi Arabia
We Congrats Khademen-e-

# Harmain Sharifain and Brother
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iNation With Depth Of Our Heart.
“F NATIONAL DAY of
“ | SAUDI ARABIA

awalEmploymentlConsultant

Overseas Employment Promoters
Lawa Travel & Tour Consultants
Lic No: 2275

S-36, Sea Breeze Plaza Shahrah-e-Faisal Karachi-Pakistan
Tel: 32789074-32789075-32782660
Fax:0092-21-32782462
Email:mughal7471@yahoo.com Web:www.lawaoep.com

Mirza Naveed Baig
Managing Director

On The Occasion Of National Day of
Kingdom Of Saudi Arabia We Congrats
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terprise
Employment{Services]

LICENCE # 0510/RWP

Flat # 12-A, First Floor, Rehman Centre, I-8 Markaz, Islamabad-PAKISTAN
Tel: 051-4438342, 4438346, Fax: 051-4438347
E-mail: alkhair_enterprises@hotmail.com

Khair En

Pir Dr Tariq Badshah
Proprietor
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Y Al-Safi Tour & Travels (Pvt) Ltd.
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CONGRATULATIONS

We extends its
sincere greetings to
the people of Saudi

. Arabia on their
National Day

ISLAMICTO URISM EXPERTS

12, Karachi Chamber of Commerce & Industry Cell:
Al An-e-Tijarat Road, Karachi-75530, Pakistan 111-786-572

Mobile:0321-2221961,0331-4807424
Fax:92-21-32414203 Email:info@airguide.travel
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typical range of commercial banks and
private equity firms.

The Saudi Industrial development
Fund (SIDE):

The Saudi Industrial Development
Fund (SIDE)is the arm of the Ministry of
Finance to support the industrial
development in Saudi Arabia. Provides
low-cost medium and long-term capital
for industrial projects. In addition the
Fund provides marketing, technical
and financial advice to all Fund-
financed projects to enhance their
chance3s of success. More information
is available at www,sidf.gov.sa

The Public Investment Fund (PIF):
Provides medium and long-term loans
to the large-scale gOvernment and
private industrial projects that Saudi
commercial banks fail to finanace.
More information about PIF can be
found at .mof.gov..

The Real Estate Development Fund
(REDF):

Provides medium or long-term loans to
individuals or organizations for private
or commercial housing projects.

The SaudiArabian Agricultural Bank:
Provides loans and credit facilities to
farmers and agricultural projects.

Saudi Commercial Banks:

Saudi commercial banks also provide
investors with various types of loans.
Important and Useful Links

Mega Companies

Saudi Basic Industries
Corporation,www.sabic.com
Saudi Electric Company,
WwWw.se.com.sa

Saline Water Conversion
Corporation,
WWW.SWCC.gov.sa

Water Utility Company for

Th
et

Dhahran Tecnno-Valley,
www.kfupm.edu.sa/dtv (R&D

Purposes)
Government and semi-
governmententities

Saudi Government Electronic
Portal, www.saudi.gov.sa

Saudi Arabian General
Investment Authority,
www.sagia.gov.sa

Council of Saudi Chambers,
www.saudichambers.org.sa
Ministry of Petroleum &
Mineral Resources,

WWW.mMopm.gov.sa
Ministry of Finance,
www.mof.gov.sa

Electricity and Cogeneration
and Yanbu', Regulatory Authority,
WWWw.ecra.gov.sa
Department of Zakat and
Income tax, www.zakat.gov.sa

Jubail
www.marafiq.com.sa
Saudi Arabian Oil Company
(Saudi Armco), Y
www.saudiaramco.com Ministry of Commerce and
Land Allocation Entities I'ndustry,
Royal Commission for Jubail WWW.COmMMerce.gov.sa
and Yanbu', www.rciy,gov.sa Ministry of Labor,
www,mol.gov.sa
General Organization for
Social Insurance,
WWW,gOsi.gov,sa
Saudi Arabian Standards
Organization, www.sas0.0rg.sa
Saudi Trade & Export
Development Company,
www.tusdeer.com
Dammam Bonded & Re-export
Zone, www.reexport.com
Saudi Ports Authority,
Saudi Customs,
www.customs.gov.sa

Saudi Organization for Industrial
Estates and Technology Zones,
www.soietz.gov.sa

Rabigh Conversion
Industrial Park,
www.rabighCIP.com

w

iﬂ.’"  $4



Message of His Excellency the Ambassador
on the occasion of 83rd National Day
of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

On this cherished
occasion of 83” National Day of
the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, |
on behalf of members of the
Embassy of Saudi Arabia in
Pakistan and on my own
behalf, present my heartiest
felicitations to the Custodian of
Two Holy Mosques King
Abdullah Bin Abdulaziz Al-
Saud, Crown Prince Salman
Bin Abdulaziz Al-Saud, Deputy
Prime Minister and Minister of
Defense, His Royal Highness
Prince Mugrin Bin Abdulaziz Al-
Saud, Second Deputy Premier,
Advisor and Special Envoy, His
Royal Highness Prince Saud
al- Faisal, the Foreign Minister,
and the whole Saudi nation on
this blessed occasion.

| also pay my heartfelt

) ,'Ml rris compliments to the leadership

‘: ’.. 290 and government of Pakistan

880 ] and its people for joining their

Saudi brethren on this
auspicious occasion.

The Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia has emerged as a
prosperous welfare state with
enormous achievements in
political, economic, social,
cultural, industrial and
agricultural domains. Saudi
Arabia's winning of 8th position
among the world's 10 high
growth economies of 2012
listed by the IMF reflects its
economic strength and stability.
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